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From: Frankie DeRousie
To: lan Robertson; Ellaine Hislop
Subject: FW: HILL"S BUDDY AWARD
Date: 23 October 2012 11:51:50
Attachments: image001.ina
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Hi lan and Ellaine. Here is what I've had back from Sue Bennett regarding the Hill’s Buddy Prize.

Please see her comments on fairness of the prize.
Frankie

Ms Frankie DeRousie

Academic Support Officer

School of Veterinary & Biomedical Sciences, Vet Clinical Sciences 2.026,
Murdoch University, Murdoch WA 6150

Tel: +61 (08) 9360-7349. Fax: +61 (08) 9310-7495
f.derousie@murdoch.edu.au

Postgrad Email signature

From: Susan Bennett

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 12:06 PM
To: Frankie DeRousie

Subject: RE: HILL'S BUDDY AWARD

HI Frankie

Last year, | consulted with SAP teachers and worked out a winner for this and other SAP related prizes and then my decisions were
overridden. | think lan decided. | am very happy to decide/lead the decision process but only if | know I’'m truly the person responsible,

otherwise it will cause annoyance to the other staff and grief to me (who they will get annoyed with).

Another thing, we don’t assess nutrition on it’s own so | can’t in all fairness decide a prize for performance in nutrition. Could we call it “best
performance in SAM, or in SAP?” —what are the other small animal prizes — can work something out from that.

Sorry, | guess you thought that was going to be easy — should | pop up and talk to you?

Sue Bennett BSc BVMS MACVSc (Medicine of Cats) FACVSc (Small Animal Medicine)
Lecturer in Small Animal Medicine
Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital | Western Australia

Phone: (08) 9360 2494 | Fax: (08) 9360 6509 | Email: sue.bennett@murdoch.edu.au

From: Frankie DeRousie

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 10:21
To: Susan Bennett

Subject: HILL'S BUDDY AWARD

Hi Sue. Who's the winner? ®@ Hill’s need a name ASAP for the engraving.

Awarded to the best

$500 and clinical performance
plague in the field of small

animal nutrition.

vBs41 | 5 [ Hill's "Buddy" Award

Cheers
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
f.derousie@murdoch.

best clinical
performance in the
field of small animal
nutrition.

OTHER: SAMS
selects
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From: Ellaine Hislop

To: Bree Johnston

Subject: FW: Hill"s Product

Date: 24 September 2012 10:24:07
Attachments: image001.jpa

Hi Bree

Did you manage to pick this product up?

Ellaine

From: Ellaine Hislop

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2012 8:38 AM
To: Bree Johnston

Subject: Hill's Product

Hi Bree

| was expecting some Hill’s product to be delivered for our Royal Show prize. It should have
arrived with the pharmacy-order yesterday.

Could you pick it up from the pharmacy please?
Thank you ©

Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer

Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

@ +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |

‘B e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | 04 South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |

Sig option 4 - image
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From: Ellaine Hislop

To: Shiromi Piyasena
Subject: FW: Hill"s Sponsorship
Date: 09 August 2012 10:52:01
Attachments: image001.png
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From: Ellaine Hislop

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 2:42 PM
To: Shiromi Piyasena

Subject: Hill's Sponsorship

Hi Shiromi
It is time for me to start compiling the information for the Hill’s sponsorship report.

Could you please give me the report of how many discharge letters had the Hill’s Prescription
Diet info on, from 1 June 2011 to 30 June 2012. Also the Caseload by Department report for
the same timeline.

Could | also please have the information on the S amount spent on hospital patient feeding.
Thanks for your help.
Kind regards

Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer

Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

@ +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |

‘B e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | 04 South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |

open_day 2012 _email_signaturev3




mailto:/O=MURDOCH UNIVERSITY/OU=ADMIN/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=20110180

mailto:S.Piyasena@murdoch.edu.au

mailto:e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au

http://www.murdoch.edu.au/OpenYourMind/?es=y&cid=OpenDay2012_emlsig



Open Yo pind, Day
Sunday 19 August / 10am - 4pm

wwwmordoch,ed a0/Openourhind











3.24

From: Ellaine Hislop

To: Mark Lawrie

Subject: FW: Hill"s stuff

Date: 23 August 2012 11:59:59
Attachments: image001.jpa

Hey

Can | also have the percentage of food that is ordered for the hospital feeding program, that is
covered by the Hill’s $15,000 in-kind contribution.

Thank you

Ellaine

From: Ellaine Hislop

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2012 3:43 PM
To: Mark Lawrie

Subject: Hill's stuff

Hi Mark

Just wondering if you can please coordinate the following information from the hospital in order
for our annual sponsorship report to them to be completed.

e How many discharge letters had the Hill's Prescription Diet info added on, from 1 June
2011 to 30 June 2012, then from 1 July 2012 to now.

e The Caseload by Department report for the same timeline.

e The S amount (wholesale) spent on hospital patient feeding. And the amount and types
of food ordered.

| have been requesting this information since mid July, so it is now very important that | have this
information by the end of this week.

Our sponsorship agreement with them is currently being negotiated. It is very important that we
can prove that we are giving them appropriate levels of benefit, in order for them to consider
supporting us at the same level into the future.

Thank you for your help with this Mark.
Kind regards

Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer

Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

B +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |

‘B e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | < South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |
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From:

To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: Fw: Hill"s_Murdoch Contract 2012 to 2015
Date: 29 June 2012 13:05:09

Attachments: Murdoch Contract 2012 to 2015.docx

Hello again Ellaine.
| checked with [JJJjj just now about the lodine Ward and this is not a priority for him as part of the
new agreement, so | have deleted it from the attached items to consider.

From:

To: e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au
Date: 29/06/2012 01:09 PM
Subject: Hill's_Murdoch Contract 2012 to 2015

Hi Ellaine,

I hope all is going well with you.

As per your email some weeks ago, we should start work on reviewing inclusions for a new
partnership agreement before the current contract ends in September.

For a starting point, would you be able to provide me with a table or outline summarising
where/how the funds have been directed for the past 12-18 months, or at least since closure of the
Rehab clinic early last year? A snapshot of where the money is currently going would really help
me in putting together a new proposal.

As a starting point | have put together where | see our broad areas of support. It is based largely
on what we do currently. | have found the current contract quite complicated to follow, and think we
should between us be able to simplify the new one.

| have tentatively re-opened the possibility of contributing to the iodine ward, so can you please
provide an update on whether this facility is currently operating and how it is going, or what the
plans are for opening it.

| look forward to hearing from you,

Best regards,




mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au



Murdoch Contract 2012 to 2015


Broad areas of support


1. Engagement with students


· Teaching nutrition


· Involvement in and sponsorship of VPL


· [bookmark: _GoBack]Clinic coats and stethoscopes and 5th Year badges


· Client simulation classes


· Text books


· Annual student survey


· Student reps


· Student social activities/Vet Soc


· Student pet feeding programme/VetSoc


· Lunch and Learns


· VNA 


2. Feeding Programmes


· VTH hospitalised patients


· House Officers


· Students – see above


3. Engagement with the veterinary profession


· CVE programmes


· Joint continuing education events with AVAWA


· Mentoring programmes


4. Clinical resources


· Business support – JBP and BHT


· Nutrition and product training for nurses


· New product training for clinicians
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Murdoch Contract 2012 to 2015
Broad areas of support
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4. Clinical resources
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From: Mark Lawrie

To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: FW: Murdoch - Hill"s Partnership
Date: 19 October 2012 12:33:20

Hi Ellaine,

Happy for you to send this back to- if you think it deals with what she is after?
M

Dr Mark Lawrie

Director, Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital
School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences
Murdoch University

MURDOCH WA 6150

Phone: 08 9360 2644

Fax 08 9310 7495

email: m.lawrie@murdoch.edu.au

From: Kara Airey

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 10:00 AM
To: Yvonne Markey; Mark Lawrie

Cc: Susan Read; Ailsa Foster; Emma Coles
Subject: RE: Murdoch - Hill's Partnership

1._Hill's Hospital Feeding Program
It states that the Hill's in-kind contribution represents - of the Hill's product utilised for our

feeding program.

Can you confirm that is just for your in-hospital patients, F

Surgery-Yes, the Hills sponsored food is only used to feed in hospital patients and is
managed by Emma Coles and the AWWs.

Medicine- The AWW’s will give me an order roughly every month to send to Hills. This

order is to be used 100% for in-hospital use including feeding the greyhounds.
MPEC/ICU- Out of that ICU caseload all receive in-house Hills food in the ICU, apart from

those won’t eat and they get warmed chicken, as they r recovering and need 'tempting' so
this is all that works.

2. _Client Recommendations
a. Can Mark Lawrie determine how many overnight stays the |JJJj annual client visits results in?
This number is useful to calculate feeding requirements with accuracy.

Surgery- ? not sure what the question is here.

Medicine-1 assume if we have ] patients stay overnight in a year then this many
patients will be feed Hills?? Occasionally clients will bring there own food in if the
patients has a specific diet (esspecially derm clients).
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GP- I think Yvonne is right, our GP nurses/vets only give Hills diets to any of our patients that stay
overnight, and we have plenty of brochures and samples of hills diets in the consult rooms that
vets are able to give out to clients. Every patient that has a procedure with us in the GP is also
sent home with a discharge letter recommending owners feed a 'complete and balance diet, such
as Hills'

ML- | think you are wanting number of patients that are fed a meal each day in hospital? We could
try to get some data from the system but not sure how accurate this would be? Think it is a matter
of a good guestimate but if you would like | can go back and try to pull up stome data through
Rxworks. We estimate 10-15 cases daily will be fed in hospital + in-house greyhounds. It will be
Hills fed first and chicken offered if don’t eat it.

b. Hill's diets were recorded as recommended in
couple of things caught our attention from the list.

of referrals, with a list of the diets sold. A

. The other was that there were no sales of our
, and we would be interested in exploring the reasons for this.

We only recommend prescription foods related to the patients disease. Mostly
commonly recommend - j/d to pretty much all ortho patients especially elbow dz. L/D is

a must for all shunt patients. And Urinary diets for cystotomies etc. As far as | am aware
in Medicine we would recommend perscription diets only as we see referrals for specific
diseases for work up. But not all require a prescription diet. Science Diet as a maintence
diet is something more recommended via GP not us as a referral centre. Also if we see
cats needing urinary support its mainly kidney dz/failure or the occational FLUTD cats
which are commonly prescribed the appropriate urinary diet associated with the crystals
they have.

3..MOVE
Maybe Kelly is best placed to answer this, but do you know how many of the practitioners who
registered for the MOVE lectures actually attended? Also do you now have attendance numbers for

the September CVE events? ?

Kara Airey RVN
Small Animal Surgery Nurse Coordinator
Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital | Western Australia

Phone: +61 8 9360 6275 Fax: +61 8 9360 6509

From: Ellaine Hislop

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2012 4:58 PM
To: Mark Lawrie

Subject: Murdoch - Hill's Partnership

Hi Mark

Please see below from Hill’s.

Can you point me in the right direction to have question 1 and 2 answered.

Many thanks
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Ellaine

From:

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2012 1:55 PM
To: Ellaine Hislop

Cc: Mark O'Byrne

Subject: Re: Murdoch - Hill's Partnership

Hi Ellaine

Mark and | have discussed the Multi-Project Funding Program following the Hill's
budget meetings in September. In preparation for our meeting next week, is it
possible for you to find some information for us?

1._Hill's Hospital Feeding Program

It states that the Hill's in-kind contribution represents- of the Hill's product utilised

for our feeding program.
Can you confirm that is just for your in-hospital patients,

2. Client Recommendations

a. Can Mark Lawrie determine how many overnight stays the annual client
visits results in? This number is useful to calculate feeding requirements with
accuracy.

b. Hill's diets were recorded as recommended in of referrals, with a list of the
diets sold. A couple of things caught our attention from the list.

other was that there were no sales of our
and we would be interested in exploring the reasons for this.

Maybe Kelly is best placed to answer this, but do you know how many of the
practitioners who registered for the MOVE lectures actually attended? Also do you

now have attendance numbers for the September CVE events?

Many thanks Ellaine,
Kind regards,
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From: Ellaine Hislop
To: I
Subject: FW: Murdoch University Clinic Coats sponsorship
Date: 04 June 2012 13:46:42
Attachments: image003.png
image004.ipg
image005.jpg
image006.png

Hi [

Are you back on deck yet?

Just wondering if you can help with my query below.
Kind regards

Ellaine

————— Original Message-----

From: Ellaine Hislop

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2012 8:11 PM

gﬁfoject: RE: Murdoch University Clinic Coats sponsorship
Thanks Nicky.

The Dean of the School has questioned why students should be paying anything if the cost is
subsidised by the sponsors.

Are you able to help with this query?
Kind regards

Ellaine

From:
Sent: Mon 5/21/2012 3:36 PM
To: Ellaine Hislo
Cc:
Subject: RE: Murdoch University Clinic Coats sponsorship

Hi Elaine,

is away at a Conference this week but she has confirmed that each sponsor will pay $2200.
Full student members will receive the coat at no cost, non-members will need to pay $80.

Hope that helps.

Thanks,
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From: Ellaine Hislop [mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au]
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2012 8:30 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Murdoch University Clinic Coats sponsorship

Hi

I just need to get a couple of things clear regarding the clinic coats.

Can | confirm that each sponsor (Murdoch, Hill's, | | | ) ray the $2200.

Do the students then receive their coat for free as it is paid for in entirety by the sponsors? Or is
there a cost to the student also.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Ellaine

From:
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Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 2:29 PM

To: Ellaine Hislop

Cc:

Subject: RE: Murdoch University Clinic Coats sponsorship

Hi Ellaine

I am just writing to check that Murdoch will again pay for sponsorship of the student clinic coats
and to check if you have a date for the ceremony.

The cost of the sponsorship is $2200 including GST.

I look forward to hearing from you.
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From:
To: Ellaine Hislop
Subject: Fw: Murdoch VBMA 2012 annual report and 2013 sponsorship pack
Date: 09 November 2012 12:56:13
Attachments: VBMA vearly report 2012 - Hills 2.doc
2013 Murdoch VBMA Spnosorship Pack.doc
Hi Ellaine,

| just received this from Murdoch VBMA. We were gold sponsors in 2012. Can you clarify how this
would fit in with the overarching student interest group sponsorship that you mentioned as a
possible component of our agreement with you?

Kind regards,

From: Murdoch VBMA <murdochvbma@gmail.com>

To:

Date: 08/11/2012 05:28 PM

Subject: Murdoch VBMA 2012 annual report and 2013 sponsorship pack
Hi

As the new Murdoch_VBMA president for 2013 I would like to thank Hills
for their_support in 2012 and we hope that we can continue to work
together in 2013.

1 am sendin% our annual report for 2012 along with our sponsorship
pack for 2013.

IT you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me

Kind regards
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Although we had our challenges, 2012 was yet another successful year for the Murdoch VBMA. The new committee had plenty of fresh ideas and we got straight into planning the years events.


Our major event for the year was the 5th annual VBMA conference held on the 20th-21st  April.  The conference was opened on the Friday evening, with presentations from:



· Norman Jacka from APESMA who discussed employment contracts


· Ania Rae-frac from Royal Canin who explored vet careers in the wider veterinary industry



· Dr Warwick Vale who gave an insight into running a successful veterinary practice.  


Saturday began with two workshops: 


· Marlene Hauer from CVM group guiding us through the future of marketing through the use of social media


· Ania Rae-frac exploring ways of finding your clinic’s unique niche.  


All the conference delegates gained a lot form these workshops. Following lunch there were more presentations which focused on the variety of opportunities that the vet career can offer. 



· Dr Craig Challen from Vetwest discussed the important factors required to make a large veterinary business successful



· Dr Richmond Loh, The Fish Vet, spoke about working in government followed by what is involved with running a niche veterinary business such as fish medicine



· Dr Mark Eagleton from Vetlink gave an insight into the options available for working all over the world



· Dr Jodie Pearce discussed working as a locum vet, how to be successful and how the experiences can be applied to running your own business.


The conference was a great success with most of the attendees looking forward to the 2013 conference.


Throughout the year, several ‘lunch and learn’ talks were delivered to keep our members involved and motivated. APESMA ran a conference on finding vet jobs, structuring a resume and understanding contracts. This information was well received, especially by the lower years who had not received this information previously. Mr Arjun Murthy from the Murdoch School of Business, also gave an introductory talk on demystifying small business that he is planning on expanding on in 2013. The content included transferring university skills to business, acquiring new business skills in unusual ways and links to useful resources for small business ownership. 



This year we introduced a new event to our list. We hosted a networking dinner where our members had an opportunity to discuss business. Our guests of honour included Dr Dave Neck and Dr Warwick Vale, successful business owners, Mr Arjun Murthy, business school lecturer and consultant and Mr Brian Burrows from Commonwealth business finance. The night was a great success and we look forward to running the event again in 2013.


The final event for 2012 was the annual Career’s Night. This event was run in conjunction with Murdoch Association of Veterinary Public Health (MAVPH), and the Bovine Interest Group (BIG). Speakers included: 


· Dr Cam Davidson from Boehringer who spoke about career options in industry


· Dr Tabita Tan highlighted the overseas opportunities for production animal vets


· Dr Nahiid Stephens spoke on a career as a pathologist 


· Dr Giselle Hosgood discussed internships and residencies.


 It proved to be a very enlightening evening that everyone enjoyed.



Our Member’s appreciation lunch and AGM was held in October and we again acknowledged our sponsors contribution to the year’s success. The committee for 2013 was elected with a mix of new and experienced members who are all motivated for the year ahead.



The 2012 VBMA committee would like to say a big thank you to all of our sponsors for their support throughout the year making our learning opportunities and events possible.  
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Mission Statement



The Veterinary Business Management Association is a student run organization dedicated to enhancing the veterinary medical profession.  We strive to increase business knowledge, establish networking opportunities, provide leadership and communication skills, and support students in their endeavor to achieve their personal and professional goals.



What does the VBMA do?



The Murdoch University VBMA plans to deliver educational concepts and skills to enhance its member’s future employability. This will involve providing a series of lunchtime seminars, afternoon conferences, biannual newsletters, a two day workshop, posters as well as maintaining and managing the university’s VBMA website.  The conferences and seminars will be based on the ‘Template for a Recommended Curriculum in Veterinary Professional Development and Career Success’ (Lloyd and Walsh, 2002). The documents outline several key areas of development needed in the veterinary profession;


· Business knowledge, management processes, marketing and economic strategies



· Understanding leadership: Implementing new direction and strategies for financial and personal success



· Career choices and direction 



· Personal growth and satisfaction as a veterinarian



· Successful communication with client and colleagues



· Ethical and moral responsibilities and their application in veterinary careers  



All of these critical topics will be presented to members by representatives from local business, industry spokespersons, Murdoch faculty and lecturers from other universities.


The Murdoch University VBMA, with the help of corporate sponsorship, plans to provide the following in 2013;


· Approximately 8 x 50 minute lunchtime seminars annually.


· VBMA membership drives


· Two, 2-hour afternoon conferences. These will be held on or off campus and give members an opportunity to network with corporation spokespersons and gain further insight into specific career paths. 


· Providing off campus functions such as networking opportunities with business owners and managers.


· A student committee dedicated to advancing the knowledge and professional preparation of VBMA member.


· A two-day workshop/seminar in May that allows students to network, get hands on experience, and introduces them to basic business practices of various veterinary positions.


The plans for the coming year are dependent on sponsorship support. Without the support of sponsors, the VBMA committee will need to consider raising annual dues, increasing individual sponsor levels or reducing the number of events which are critical to student development and future success.



VBMA Membership Goal



The School of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Science at Murdoch University currently has the following enrollment in the veterinary science program for 2013:


1st year; 96


2nd year; 98


3rd year; 87


4th year; 55


5th year; 104


· Murdoch Veterinary science staff and students who wish to become financial members of VBMA are expected to make a contribution of $10 per annum. 



· After one year of operation, 40% of the vet science students at Murdoch University have become members of the VBMA. The VBMA committee aims to have 60% involvement by the end of 2012 followed by 75% by mid 2013.



·  Membership drives are planned throughout the year with activities scheduled in the first semester of 2013 to raise awareness of the VBMA and what it can offer students. 



· VBMA membership is open to all undergraduate and postgraduate students who want to take an active role in their personal and professional development.


Sponsorship and its Benefits to You



The VBMA is offering different levels of sponsorship with platinum - $2500; gold - $2000; and silver - $1000 packages to suit individual needs of corporations. If your organization is interested in supporting the VBMA, then the following benefits will pertain to you: 



· Direct access through marketing of your company to VBMA members and ultimately a pool of graduates for your company’s graduate recruitment program. 



· Having the opportunity to provide business and technical information to VBMA members on topics that are complementary to the veterinary science curriculum. 



· Being able to offer guidance on best practice in early career professional development as well as providing details of development activities for VBMA members.



· Participation in an extensive range of lectures, meetings, conferences and seminars in conjunction with other professional organizations involved with the VBMA.



· Having the capability to develop a positive image of your organization to VBMA members who represent the future of the veterinary profession. 



Essentially, the VBMA at Murdoch University aims to work with corporate sponsors to increase their image with its members. The association also aims to provide members with employment and networking opportunities through providing a forum for corporate sponsors to build rapport and relationships with future graduates.



Sponsorship and its Benefits to the Veterinary Profession



The benefits of the VBMA to the veterinary profession are numerous. It will not only put students in contact with industry leaders, it will also aim to prepare graduates to be work-ready and be able to contribute to a business;



· Graduates will be more profitable with improved business acumen.



· Have increased awareness of the service orientated nature of the profession, which will allow graduates to listen and act on client concerns.



· Graduates will have an understanding and knowledge of the profession and will contribute to a place of employment.



· VBMA members will have the ability to cope with the pressures and stress of veterinary life by providing the opportunities to experience the multi-faceted veterinary profession. 


Where does your sponsor fund go and how does it directly benefit students?



As a sponsor of the VBMA, you are critical to its success. Without sponsors, the VBMA would not have the ability to fund seminars and events. Attaining professional speakers who can impart their knowledge and experience, catering, marketing, printing and administrative cost unfortunately cannot be covered by annual membership dues alone. Your support not only allows us to cover the cost of hosting seminars and events on business acumen and professional development, but you as a sponsor and leader in the veterinary profession are welcomed and encouraged to play an active role in the association with regular invitations to participate at events (depending on the sponsorship level, which can be viewed on page 6 of this document).



As a sponsor and part of the VBMA team, you can be assured that the integrity and professionalism of the committee will not allow your support to be taken for granted. It is the policy of the Murdoch VBMA not to allow sponsorship support to be used for events that do not advance student knowledge and awareness of the veterinary profession. 



			


			Platinum


			Gold


			Silver





			Naming rights to FIVE afternoon seminars with an opportunity to give a 50 minute presentation by your local representative on the topic of your choice.
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			Your company name, logo and website link on the front page of the Murdoch VBMA website
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			An invitation to give a 40 minutes presentation by your local representative on the importance of your company at our conference/workshop held in May 2013.   The topic must be related to the conference and must benefit students.
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			An invitation to present a 90 minute workshop on Monday afternoon and Tuesday morning of the conference/workshop held in May 2013. The workshops will be run on a rotational basis to maximize student exposure to your company and to ensure ALL students have an opportunity to participate.
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			Opportunity to display and provide your companies marketing merchandise and advertisement material at our conference/workshop held in May 2013 for the duration of the event.  
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			Your company hand-outs and fact sheets offered to students at every lunchtime/afternoon seminar
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			Your company name and logo on the sponsor page of the Murdoch VBMA website. 
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			Transcript and Powerpoint slides of all meetings made available to your company.
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			Receiving verbal acknowledgement of your support at the start of each 



event
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			Your company logos on a powerpoint slide as students enter all VBMA meetings (logo situated under platinum, gold or silver subheadings).
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			An invitation for your local representative to attend ALL afternoon seminars with meal provided. This will provide an informal opportunity to liaise and network with VBMA members.
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			Naming rights to THREE of afternoon seminars with an opportunity to give a 25 minute presentation by your local representative on the importance of your company.
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			Naming rights to TWO afternoon seminars with an opportunity to give a 15 minute presentation by your local representative on the importance of your company.
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Sponsorship Levels for the Murdoch University VBMA


Policies for Sponsoring the Murdoch VBMA



Policies



1. The Murdoch VBMA will award sponsorship on a first come first serve basis.  Competing companies or organizations will not hold the same level of sponsorship, for example, two pharmaceutical companies cannot hold platinum level.  Due to the nature of our organization, we cannot offer exclusive sponsorship opportunities.  Exclusive sponsorship would limit our member’s exposure to the variety of veterinary related businesses and organizations the world has to offer.



In order to mitigate this policy, the Murdoch VBMA will ensure the following:



· All corporate sponsorship packs are sent via e-mail at the same time.  Hard copies will be posted upon request,



· Similar companies will be notified immediately when sponsorship levels have been awarded and are no longer available,



· Offers of additional sponsorship monies above the platinum level will not be accepted.



2. The Murdoch VBMA will accept sponsorship contributions below the Silver level mark.  In this case, the Murdoch VBMA will work with the company or organization to determine the appropriate value of the proposed sponsorship contribution.  Contributions can also come in the form of donated time or resources, such as providing a speaker for a seminar or providing catering to one of the VBMA events.



3. The Murdoch VBMA offers the following types of businesses the opportunity to sponsor:



· Pet Food Companies



· Insurance Companies



· Veterinary Pathology Businesses



· Veterinary Pharmaceutical Companies



· Veterinary Employment Companies



· Veterinary Suppliers/Distributors



· Veterinary Business Organizations



Conclusion



In essence, the Veterinary Business Management Association at Murdoch University plans to launch itself as an active student organization aimed at not only creating a vibrant society for its members, but to support, inform and educate members on the best outcome for their move from university to the workplace. This can be achieved through the help of corporate sponsors by linking your organizational culture together with associated professional organizations to advance the early career development of VBMA members at Murdoch University. 
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Veterinary Business Management Association

Annual Report 2012

Murdoch University

Although we had our challenges, 2012 was yet another successful year for the
Murdoch VBMA. The new committee had plenty of fresh ideas and we got straight
into planning the years events.

Our major event for the year was the 5" annual VBMA conference held on the 20"-
21%" April. The conference was opened on the Friday evening, with presentations
from:
- I /o discussed employment contracts
- T from Royal Canin who explored vet careers in the wider
veterinary industry
- T 'ho gave an insight into running a successful veterinary
practice.

Saturday began with two workshops:

- I o I oviding us through the future of marketing

through the use of social media
- I <xrloring ways of finding your clinic’s unique niche.
All the conference delegates gained a lot form these workshops. Following lunch
there were more presentations which focused on the variety of opportunities that the
vet career can offer.

- I Jiscussed the important factors required to

make a large veterinary business successful
- . sooke about working in government followed
by what is involved with running a niche veterinary business such as fish
medicine
- I 02 'c an insight into the options available for
working all over the world
- I discussed working as a locum vet, how to be successful and
how the experiences can be applied to running your own business.
The conference was a great success with most of the attendees looking forward to
the 2013 conference.

Throughout the year, several ‘lunch and learn’ talks were delivered to keep our
members involved and motivated. |l an a conference on finding vet jobs,
structuring a resume and understanding contracts. This information was well
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received, especially by the lower years who had not received this information
previously. Mr Arjun Murthy from the Murdoch School of Business, also gave an
introductory talk on demystifying small business that he is planning on expanding on
in 2013. The content included transferring university skills to business, acquiring new
business skills in unusual ways and links to useful resources for small business
ownership.

This year we introduced a new event to our list. We hosted a networking dinner
where our members had an opportunity to discuss business. Our guests of honour

included NN successful business owners, Mr Arjun
Murthy, business school lecturer and consultant and |l from

I ' he night was a great success and we look

forward to running the event again in 2013.

The final event for 2012 was the annual Career’s Night. This event was run in
conjunction with Murdoch Association of Veterinary Public Health (MAVPH), and the
Bovine Interest Group (BIG). Speakers included:
- 1  'ho spoke about career options in
industry
- I hiohlighted the overseas opportunities for production animal
vets

- I sooke on a career as a pathologist
- I discussed internships and residencies.

It proved to be a very enlightening evening that everyone enjoyed.

Our Member’s appreciation lunch and AGM was held in October and we again
acknowledged our sponsors contribution to the year's success. The committee for
2013 was elected with a mix of new and experienced members who are all motivated
for the year ahead.

The 2012 VBMA committee would like to say a big thank you to all of our sponsors
for their support throughout the year making our learning opportunities and events

possible.

Platinum Sponsor Gold Sponsor Bronze Sponsor

ROYAL CANIN A0

° 9@
KNOWLEDGE AND RESPECT Hlll











From: Ellaine Hislop
To: "Murdoch Veterinary Students Association"
Subject: FW: Murdoch VBMA 2012 annual report and 2013 sponsorship pack
Date: 09 November 2012 13:07:07
Attachments: VBMA vearly report 2012 - Hills 2.doc
2013 Murdoch VBMA Spnosorship Pack.doc
Importance: High

3.29

Hi

Hill’s have just sent me the attached, and asked how their support of MVSA, if they should
choose to add this in to our sponsorship agreement, will coordinate.

o Will all SIG’s be attempting to find sponsors in this way?

e [f Hill's choose to support MVSA, and not VBMA (or another SIG) in this way directly,
how will their support be promoted in relation to other sponsors.

e Orwill they then need to sponsor separate SIG’s to receive any benefits from them.
Hope you can help with this asap.
Kind regards

Ellaine



mailto:/O=MURDOCH UNIVERSITY/OU=ADMIN/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=20110180

mailto:mvsaenq@hotmail.com
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

To: "Murdoch Veterinary Students Association”
Subject: FW: MVSA proposal

Date: 26 October 2012 11:31:15

Hi
| forgot to ask whether the proposed amount in your proposal was a yearly figure.

Ellaine

From: Ellaine Hislop

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2012 11:22 AM

To: 'Murdoch Veterinary Students Association'
Subject: RE: MVSA proposal

i -

Congrats on your election to the role of MVSA President for next year. A big year ahead for you

©

| have some news on the sponsorship proposal. | spoke to-from Hill’s yesterday, and
she seemed really keen on the idea of sponsoring the MVSA as part of our overall sponsorship
agreement. | will be finalising details over the next couple of weeks and will let you know how |
am going.

If there is any decision to be made about dollar value and benefits that Hill’'s may receive for
supporting your group, | will get in touch with you for a chat.

Kind regards

Ellaine

From: Murdoch Veterinary Students Association [mailto:mvsaeng@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2012 9:22 AM

To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: MVSA proposal

hi ellaine,
i know it's late, probably too late. However, | have attached the proposal for the MVSA rejuvenation
fund.

if Hill's is out as a potential sponsor, I'd really like your help to find one, or several, to get this off
the ground and it will massively improve student life here at murdoch.

i'm sure it needs your special touch to edit and make it sound like an actual proposal. let me know
what it needs

thanks!



mailto:/O=MURDOCH UNIVERSITY/OU=ADMIN/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=20110180

mailto:mvsaenq@hotmail.com

mailto:mvsaenq@hotmail.com
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From: lan Robertson

To: Ellaine Hislop

Cc: lan Robertson

Subject: FW: Royal Canin Support

Date: 18 May 2012 15:39:06

Attachments: im 1.
imaqe002.ipg
image003.jpg

HI Ellaine

What relationships do we have with Royal Canin —and what is the agreement between us and Hills — obviously don’t want to
affect that relationship?
We also obviously would like some financial support via trust!

Cheers
lan

From:

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2012 10:41 AM
To: lan Robertson

Subject: FW: Royal Canin Support

Hi lan,
Hope you are well.

lan, | just wanted to touch base with you regarding Royal Canin providing some nutrition support and materials for the vet
students and staff. Would this be something that you would be interested in?

Thanks lan. | look forward to hearing from you.




mailto:/O=MURDOCH UNIVERSITY/OU=ADMIN/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S890009C

mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au

mailto:I.Robertson@murdoch.edu.au
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Murdoch University Veterinary Trust — 2012 Funding Application Form

This form should be used when applying for funds from the Murdoch University Veterinary Trust. Please complete the form and attach
additional pages of information on project and expenditure detail if required. (Do not complete shaded areas). Return the completed form to
Murdoch University Veterinary Trust (VCS 2.22) South St Murdoch, WA 6150. If approved, a copy of this form will be returned to you with the
Authority to Spend portion completed and a scheduled reimbursement date. You must return the form with proof of expenditure BEFORE
the Scheduled Reimbursement date for funds to be disbursed.

APPLICANT DETAILS—please complete

Name: Fiona Anderson Phone
Title Veterinarian - Equine Email f.anderson@murdoch.edu.au
Applicant Date
Signature / /
Dean’s Date
Signature / /
FUNDING REQUEST—Please complete
Project Title | VPL3 Conference | Amt Requested | $3,272.73
Project Description: (Please attach additional information, costs/quotes, how this will benefit animals or students
etc).

Student organised and implemented VPL conference gives students experience in writing and critiquing reports and
presenting to peers.

Have funds already been received .
2
by the Vet Trust? Yes Amt Received $3,272.73 When? 2011/2012

Who provided those funds? Hill’s Pet Nutrition / Pfizer

AUTHORITY TO SPEND (Completed by Veterinary Trust)
Your Application has been APPROVED )

UP TO AMT: $3,000.00

Funds are scheduled to be disbursed on / / . The following expenditure details and proof of payment (pd

invoices &/or Finance 1 report) must be received 2 weeks prior to the scheduled disbursement date.

EXPENDITURE DETAILS—Please complete

Details of Charges Finance 1 Acct OR (Bank Acct) Amt (Excluding GST)
Vet 429 VPL3 01.26.21.0206.1.16020.06308 $3,272.73
Total $3,272.73
Office Use Only: (Completed by Veterinary Trust)
Application Received Received by Signature
/ /
Vet Trust Meeting November 2012 Decision (Resolution #)
Under $5000 & funds EO: Trustee: Trustee:
received
TRUST ACCOUNT Gift-or Sponsorship Disbursement Amt:
Acct no:
06.14.74.0468.5.25870.06487 $3,000.00
06.14.74.0468.5.25870.00000 $272.73
Applicant notified Date Proof of Payment
/ / Received: / /
Scheduled Disbursement Sent to Office of Finance,
December 2012 Planning Report: / /

Form approved 31/3/10 2012 Funding Application Form
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From: Peter Irwin

To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: Fw: Webinar lecture for ||| | EEEEE in September
Date: 09 August 2012 11:48:45

Ellaine,

For discussion on Monday...

In addition, we are exploring more activities on vet nurse education. Do you have any existing
and/or interests in the area?

Here | summarized our thoughts related to the discussion we had in Jeju WSAVA for the initiatives.

1. Murdoch Advanced Veterinary Clinic Workshop.

In general, |l surrorts veterinary education initiatives, including this one. We understand
that Murdoch has an objective to focus more on student candidates from countries (such as India)
where English is readily used in order to enroll more students into your International Graduate
Program. In - we would like to support your on-the-ground activities through our partnership
effort together with our in-country distributors.

| am looking forwards to hear from you about your plan and schedule for 2012 workshop.

2. Murdoch International Graduate Program

Consistent to -s value, we support and agree to contribute to scholarship fund for the Murdoch
International Graduate Program. Specifics are subject to discussion, weighing in our investment in

relationship to the size of our business we have in a country / countries.

- and | met last week to discuss his interest in continuing his study for a completion. It is
supported by || Bl with 2 scholarship of US$8,000 in 2012 and then a similar one in 2013

as we discussed in the next 18 months that are needed to finish up.
3. Veterinary Continuing Education — webinar / seminar

As part of the collaboration, ||l is expecting Murdoch to 1) present veterinary medical
subjects in webinars to Far East and Asia region with the understanding tha- covers the costs
associated the organization of the events; 2) provide seminars at the country (countries) where
Murdoch is conducting its workshops in collaboration with Hill's; and 3) may provide experts as

speakers in veterinary medical subject areas as planned.
4. Incentive program for the enrollment of Murdoch International Graduate Studies

In countries where are possible, - would like to help promote Murdoch International Graduate
Studies by developing an Incentive Program for practicing vets to enroll in Murdoch International
Graduate Studies for the advancement of their veterinary medical education. This would be paid by

the fund generated from the Incentive Program.

5. Other consideration



mailto:/O=MURDOCH UNIVERSITY/OU=ADMIN/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S980955J

mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au
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[l vould like to continue to have the branding exposure in this collaboration.

6. Timing of the proposal

As discussed, our next step is going to be that Murdoch develops a proposal with the above
outlines we agreed, targeting the collaboration to begin June 2012.

| hope my summary reflects what we discussed, and | thank you again for your great support to

Kind regards

From: "Peter Irwin" <P.Irwin@murdoch.edu.au>
To I
Cc:

Date: 06/14/2012 10:55 PM

Subject: RE: Webinar lecture for ||| | QNI i Sertember
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From: David Hampson

To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: Hill"s

Date: 12 November 2012 21:18:41
Attachments: Prop Hill"s Revised 2013-15.doc
Hi Ellaine,

I have attached the Hill's proposal. | made a few very minor changes (not obvious).

One thing is about the Kee-pads. They don't specifically appear on the Hill's budget as an item to
be purchased in the first year, and they are expensive.

Perhaps we can discuss when we meet?

Regards.

David



mailto:/O=MURDOCH UNIVERSITY/OU=ADMIN/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S860250A

mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au
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Introduction


Murdoch University and Hill’s Pet Nutrition have been collaborating for many years, and in 2009 we partnered to develop a multi project funding agreement to benefit nutritional education and student experience at Murdoch.  The current agreement concluded on 14th September 2012 and it is our hope that Murdoch can work with Hill’s Pet Nutrition to ensure continued success and an ongoing partnership that provides mutual benefit.  



Murdoch University and the School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences have been in a phase of exciting new beginnings and opportunities in recent times.  The partnership between the School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences and Hill’s Pet Nutrition has evolved during this time of change within the University and we believe, grown stronger over the past three years.  


Hill’s Pet Nutrition has made an investment of $150,000 over the past three years plus in-kind support to support the following areas:


· Hill’s Pet Nutrition Mobility & Rehabilitation Service



· Feeding program, with nutritional recommendations



· Veterinary Professional Life (VPL) involvement



· Continuing Education programs



· Special Projects Program



This multi-project partnership is managed by the Executive Officer of the Murdoch University Veterinary Trust working with a Hill’s Technical Service Veterinarian to provide a central point of contact, greater accountability and budgeting predictability.



This partnership has benefited Hill’s Pet Nutrition and Murdoch University by:



· Dedicating funds to meet jointly identified educational and clinical care projects


· Providing clear budgeting for both institutions, and documenting sponsorship benefits which reflect the total value of our partnership and a central management process for our partnership


· Supporting educational projects for undergraduate students that prepare them to succeed as veterinarians 


· Supporting education for students, staff, and practicing veterinarians that promotes the highest standards of animal nutrition and veterinary care


· Supporting Murdoch University Veterinary Teaching Hospital through an agreed feeding plan that meets University requirements, our patients’ dietary needs and Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s business objectives


These outcomes have demonstrated Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s commitment to the veterinary profession, and have built links to Murdoch’s staff, students, continuing education participants and hospital clients.


With a partnership such as ours, we greatly appreciate the assistance of Hill’s Pet Nutrition in accomplishing our shared strategies.



The following proposal provides opportunities for the future for Hill’s Pet Nutrition consideration - towards the enduring success of a Hill’s – Murdoch partnership. 



FUTURE PARTNERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES



Murdoch University and the School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences are committed to a long-term partnership with Hill’s Pet Nutrition and will work to ensure we meet our mutual goals.  By extending our partnership from 1st January 2013 until 31st December 2015 we have the opportunity to enhance our current highly successful partnership and the collaborations that we have undertaken over the past three years. 


The following areas of support have been identified as of interest to Hill’s and are explored further in this proposal:


· Hill’s Product and Promotion in Hospital



· Hospital feeding program 


· In-kind contribution



· Nutrition Trials 



· In kind contribution 



· Availability and promotion of Hill’s product



· Engagement with Veterinary Profession



· Co- Sponsorship of MOVE



· Sole Sponsorship of Club Medicine 



· 3 Sessions



· Sole Sponsorship of Perth Surgery Series 



· 4 Sessions



· Engagement with Students



· Co- Sponsorship of Veterinary Professional Life (VPL)



· Opportunities for Hill’s Pet Nutrition Education for Students 


· Student Programs, Projects and Events


· Murdoch Veterinary Students’ Association


· KeePad Interactive Learning


· Clinic Coats Ceremony


· Client Simulation Classes


· 5th Year Badge Ceremony


Hill’s Product and Promotion in Hospital


In-kind Contribution for Hospital Feeding Program



In-kind Contribution for Trials



Availability and Promotion of Hill’s Product 


With Murdoch’s reputation as a centre of veterinary excellence, our hospital practices provide a powerful example for veterinarians, students and clients.  Partnering with Hill’s Pet Nutrition, for our in-house feeding program demonstrates a confidence in Hill’s products to our clients and students.  Students who are learning to develop nutritional guidelines for clients will be using Hill’s products as part of their clinical experience. 



While Murdoch must treat each animal individually, and ensure that our academics and clinicians have the freedom to make the best decisions for the patient, we are confident that Hill’s products will continue to be the product of choice in our hospital.  


Hill’s support is acknowledged and promoted throughout the hospital and a large number of clients are given discharge letters recommending a nutrition plan.  The nutritional recommendation template that makes recommending Hill’s products an easy and supported choice will continue to be utilised by hospital staff at their discretion. 


The in-kind support for Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital feeding program is greatly appreciated.  At present up to $15,000 Hill’s Pet Nutrition products is utilised through this program per year, supporting our hospital patients and providing an example for students and clients.  Following discussions with a Hill’s representative we propose that this level of support be increased to $20,000.  A further $5,000 Hill’s Pet Nutrition products will be provided for mutually agreed upon trials.  


The following acknowledgements and benefits will be provided for this program:



· Students learning to develop nutritional guidelines for clients may use Hill’s products as part of their clinical experience.



· Hospital staff will be educated about Hill’s in‑kind support for the feeding program.  



· Murdoch staff will liaise with clinicians encouraging them to ensure that where appropriate, patients are discharged with a nutritional recommendation. 


· Murdoch must treat animals individually, and ensure that its academics and clinicians have the freedom to make the best decisions for the patient and the client.  Without limiting this freedom, hospital staff will, at their discretion, continue to utilise the nutritional recommendation template that may include Hill’s products and which could be given to clients with the patient discharge information and forwarded to referring veterinarians with patient referral letter.  The use of this recommendation will be reviewed annually.


· Hill’s will be provided signage opportunities in Murdoch’s Veterinary Teaching Hospital waiting rooms.  Text must be agreed jointly.  While text cannot be a product endorsement or universal medical recommendation, as the valued sponsor of Murdoch’s Veterinary Teaching Hospital the language will demonstrate Murdoch’s use of the Hill’s products. 



· Where practical, Hill’s will receive preferential stocking (in terms of visibility and amount of space) with adequate literature and diet planning sheets in the feed room for student use/instruction.  Hill’s staff will ensure supplies of different Hill’s diets are adequate for Murdoch’s in-hospital patient feeding needs in line with the terms of this agreement and ensure adequate supplies of literature and diet planning sheets are available in the feed room for student use and instruction.  Murdoch staff will monitor stocks to ensure food donated by Hill’s is only used for in-hospital feeding up to the $20,000 in-kind donation.  Additional stocks will be purchased via a wholesaler.  Products from other pet food companies may be available in the feed room for alternative feeding of patients.  



· The Sponsor will be given the option of 50% of product display space in Murdoch’s waiting rooms.


Engagement with the Veterinary Profession



Co- Sponsorship of MOVE



Sole Sponsorship of Club Medicine – 3 Sessions



Sole Sponsorship of Perth Surgery Series – 4 Sessions


A number of Murdoch University CVE events have previously been supported by Hill’s including Murdoch Online Veterinary Education (MOVE - formally RATS), Dermclub, Club Medicine, Regional Surgery Series and Surgery Series.  As the CE program develops, the opportunities to Hill’s in future years can be tailored to a mutually beneficial level.



MOVE



We propose that Hill’s Pet Nutrition continue to support continuing education by co-sponsorship of MOVE, targeting veterinarians throughout Australia and Asia.  The primary markets for the course will be Australia, Singapore and Hong Kong; however the sessions are available at a time that may be suitable for other large Asian markets such as China, Thailand, Korea and Japan.  This provides an opportunity to research the viability of expanding this format of continuing education delivery into other Asia-Pacific markets as a key educational opportunity for Hill’s clients.


The program for 2013 currently includes 10 small animal sessions and two equine sessions.  


The following acknowledgements and benefits will be provided for this program:



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be acknowledged verbally at each presentation



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on screen during each presentation 


· Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on promotional materials distributed for the MOVE program


· Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on course materials distributed for the presentations


· Inclusion of Hill’s Pet Nutrition sales representatives on the email distribution list for each online session


· A representative from Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be invited to present one MOVE presentation, on a mutually agreed subject at one event or a short presentation (up to 10 minutes) at five of the scheduled events


Club Medicine



These lectures will be clinically orientated, interactive, and at a level that is relevant to practitioners and presented by veterinarians from the Small Animal Medicine department at Murdoch University Veterinary Teaching Hospital, with the potential for other guest lecturers.  An average of 30 veterinarians have attended each session in past years.



In 2013 a series of three continuing education sessions focusing on small animal internal medicine will be scheduled.



Sponsorship benefits will include:



· Access in person to veterinarians interested in small animal medicine


· Verbal acknowledgement of sponsorship at the beginning of each session


· Opportunity for your company representative to mingle with attendees prior to the lecture


· Opportunity to provide promotional material to attendees


· Opportunity to do a short welcoming presentation (up to three minutes) at the beginning of lecture


· A copy of the notes for the representative attending and/or a copy by email


· Your logo on all promotional material including registration flyers and lecture notes


· Acknowledgement on Sponsor page of Continuing Education website


Perth Surgery Series



These lectures will be clinically orientated, interactive, and at a level that is relevant to practitioners. The lectures will be presented by veterinarians from the Small Animal Surgery department at Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital which is lead by Professor Giselle Hosgood (soft tissue/oncologic surgery) and Associate Professor Mark Glyde (orthopaedic / neurosurgery).  In previous years these events have been very popular with an average of 30 veterinarians attending each session.



In 2013 a series of four continuing education sessions focusing on small animal surgery are scheduled.  The confirmed dates for the sessions are:


· Wednesday 27th February 2013



· Wednesday 15th May 2013



· Wednesday 21st August 2013



· Wednesday 20th November 2013



Sponsorship benefits will include:


· Access in person to veterinarians interested in small animal surgery



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


· A copy of the notes for the representative attending and / or a copy by email


· Your logo on all promotional material including registration flyers and lecture notes


· Acknowledgement on Sponsor page of Continuing Education website


Should the number of sessions in a CE program that Hill’s Pet Nutrition sponsors be reduced, a comparable level of support will be offered in replacement. 



Additional appropriate sponsorship opportunities may be offered to Hill’s as they are developed and will be undertaken outside this sponsorship agreement.  This will include additional sessions undertaken in the programs outlined above. 



Engagement with Students



Veterinary Professional Life 



Pet Nutrition Education for Students Opportunities


Student Programs, Projects and Events


As well as the continuation of the well established Veterinary Professional Life (VPL) program, we suggest that to ensure both Hill’s and Murdoch receive maximum benefit and support in the area of engagement with students longer term projects be considered to replace the small projects that are currently being supported each year within the following areas:



· Veterinary Professional Life



· Pet Nutrition Education for Students



· Student Programs, Projects and Events



Veterinary Professional Life (VPL)



Veterinary Professional Life activities and exercises are integrated through all five years of the curricula and in a variety of courses, preparing students for the non-technical aspects of their role as veterinarians.  Murdoch and Hill’s have together committed to developing the Veterinary Professional Life course and will continue to build support networks among students and staff, practice team building and communication skills, and teach professional and personal development.  VPL events include the 1st Year Orientation Day, 2nd Year Camp and 3rd Year Conference.  



The following acknowledgements and benefits will be provided for the VPL program:



· Hill’s will be automatically named the major sponsor at the VPL3 Conference



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s will be acknowledged verbally at each event



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s logo will be displayed on promotional materials distributed at the events


· Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s logo will be displayed on course materials distributed at the events


· A representative from Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be invited to attend and participate in Hill’s sponsored Veterinary Professional Life events


· Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be provided an opportunity to provide a “promotional” pack or Hill’s branded product to students at supported Veterinary Professional Life events, for example Hill’s t-shirts at 1st Year Orientation Day



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be granted limited exclusivity of Veterinary Professional Life events, inviting no other pet nutrition company as sponsors for the Veterinary Professional Life events


Pet Nutrition Education for Students


Nutritional lectures for students by a Hill’s representative can continue to be part of an ongoing partnership.  



Hill’s Pet Nutrition is welcome to make use of the following benefits for pet nutrition education for students:



· Hill’s representatives will be provided the opportunity to present educational nutritional sessions for students, academic, and clinical staff up to four times annually and up to two product information sessions annually.



· Hill’s will be provided the opportunity to promote the online nutrition course, Veterinary Nutrition Advocate (VNA) to students two times annually and the course will be recommended to students interested in expanding their knowledge of clinical nutrition.  



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be provided an opportunity to provide a “promotional” pack to students undertaking nutrition special topics discussions.


· Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be provided an opportunity to provide a Hill’s branded text such as “Key to Nutrition” to final year students once annually.  


Student Programs, Projects and Events


As part of the current agreement student based projects are agreed upon by both Murdoch and Hill’s at the beginning of each year.  This has included items such as client simulation classes, VPL conference, tutorial room monitor, visiting clinicians and WYSE terminals.  



An additional $10,000 per annum of in-kind support is currently offered for utilisation within student focussed projects, the VPL program and CE events.  This has been used for items such as catering, supporting the VNA course and Hill’s branded items (stethoscopes, notebooks, t-shirts etc).  



Several programs, projects and events are organised to enhance the education experience of students at Murdoch.  These include events such as the 3rd Year Clinic Coat Ceremony and the 5th Year Student Badge Ceremony where catering was supported by Hill’s as well as Hill’s promotional material distributed to students.  The Murdoch Veterinary Students Association (MVSA) is instrumental in organising several events and programs for students and we hope this agreement can be an opportunity to support their work.   


The in-kind support Hill’s has provided to past events has ensured their continuation and success and we hope this level of support can continue.  Relevant events will continue to be offered to Hill’s for consideration of your in-kind support on an annual basis.  



Projects for the term of a new sponsorship agreement that we invite Hill’s to consider are:



Murdoch Veterinary Students’ Association (MVSA)


The MVSA is a student run group that performs a variety of duties within the veterinary school such as clothing and equipment orders, hosting various student social events and providing a direct voice to the Dean of the Veterinary School to discuss student-related issues.



There are 11 “Student Interest Groups” (SIGs) within Murdoch which currently act as separate entities from the MVSA.  Each has its own area of interest (Surgery, Business, Cattle, Horses, Dogs, Welfare, Pigs, Wildlife, Exotics, Public Health, and a student-run newspaper) and a Board that manages events/funding etc.  The number of SIGs has doubled over the past three years and has provided numerous opportunities for students to learn outside of the classroom.



A new structure has been outlined for MVSA including more defined roles for all new committee positions.  This will see the MVSA change its image and grow into a larger, more professionally run organisation.  The MVSA will continue to support networking events, and “stress-relieving” events (Winter Dinner, Vet Revue, Sundowners, etc.) but moreover they will become the voice of the Murdoch Students.  



SIGs will become part of and hold committee positions on the MVSA, providing a more diverse student voice on how the MVSA is managed and will also be invited to the regular meetings with the Dean to discuss issues within the school. 



The funding of the SIGs will also be coordinated through the MVSA.  The SIGs will apply for funding via a “grant application” within the MVSA.  The MVSA would review the application and examine the group status and events (yearly budget, past years’ memberships, total events held, number of students at each event, future goals, etc) and then award an amount.  The funds would pay for events (catering, gifts for speakers etc) and subsidise clothing orders. 



Hill’s Pet Nutrition would become the major sponsor of the Murdoch Veterinary Students Association for three years to enable the rejuvenation of the MVSA and support the entire veterinary student body. 



Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo would appear all MVSA communications and events and on all promotions of SIG events.  An acknowledgement of Hill’s support would be made at each event and a Hill’s representative would be invited to attend relevant and agreed upon events.  



KeePad Interactive Learning


We invite Hill’s to assist in the purchase of the KeePad technology to enable and promote active learning by problem solving for our students. 



The system works by keypads being passed out to students at the start of the tutorial, case material is then presented, students are asked to make decisions regarding case management, their answers are pressed into the keypad and the outcome and breakdown of the answers of the class are then centrally coordinated by the system.  The outcome of their decision is tested by the progressing of the case in line with the majority decision.   



This technology will allow relaxed but engaging interactive whole year group tutorials.  The purpose is to assist students in acquiring clinical problem solving skills so they are better placed for final year rotation and veterinary practice.  Students will also be assisted in learning lecture content of the clinical disciplines by putting the facts into a practical context.  We anticipate students will find the clinical years of the course less daunting with this extra assistance.  



We intend to use this style of teaching for all 4th Year students in 2013, with at least 20 teachers across all clinical disciplines, expanding into other year groups in future years.  



Hill’s support will be acknowledged on each kee-pad.  ????? Sue confirming other possible benefits ?????


Clinic Coats Ceremony


The Clinic Coats Ceremony for our 3rd Year students moving into clinical sciences was initiated three years ago.  This important milestone celebrating this transition has become an important occasion that is looked forward to by students and their families each year.  As well as Hill’s support to the AVA each year in providing coats to our students, we request that you continue your support of the event through your in-kind support of catering and stethoscopes or other Hill’s branded item.  Hill’s support will be acknowledged with logos on the program, verbally acknowledged at the ceremony, and the opportunity is available for Hill’s signage to be placed in the ceremony area.  


5th Year Badge Ceremony


The 5th Year badge ceremony is held each year for final year students to be presented their Vet in Training badge.  This celebration of a highlight in their veterinary training is commemorated with a small ceremony and lunch.  Hill’s will be acknowledged for their support on all communication regarding the ceremony, given the opportunity to be involved with the ceremony, support the event through an in-kind contribution of catering and the distribution of Hill’s promotional material to students such as a nutritional booklet.  Hill’s support will be acknowledged at the event, and the opportunity is available for Hill’s signage to be placed at the ceremony.  


Client Simulation Classes


These classes in client simulations for 3rd Year vet students work towards giving our future veterinarians skills in communication and consultation.  Small animal cases are used for the simulation classes with the object being to combine communication skills with diagnostic pathology, connecting with a client, taking a history, and making and explaining a diagnosis without using jargon.  Hill’s support will be acknowledged with logos on student handouts, verbally acknowledged with every student group, a Hill’s diet will be added to the scripts where appropriate, and the opportunity is available for Hill’s signage to be placed in class area.  


The following acknowledgements and benefits will be provided for student programs, projects and events:



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on each KeePad keypad for the term of this sponsorship agreement. 



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be acknowledged verbally at each supported event.


· Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on relevant materials distributed at the events.



· Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on course materials distributed at the events.



· A representative from Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be invited to attend and participate in Hill’s supported student events.


· Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be provided an opportunity to provide Hill’s branded product to students participating in supported events.


2013 – 2015 Sponsorship Agreement


This proposal recommends that Murdoch and Hill’s Pet Nutrition focus on three key areas that would be consistently linked with Hill’s sponsorship, providing funding or in-kind donations as well as mutually agreed benefits throughout the duration of the contract.   



The areas as detailed in the proposal are:  



· Hill’s Product and Promotion in Hospital



· Engagement with the Veterinary Profession


· Engagement with Students 


Murdoch will propose additional items of support within these key areas, to a maximum value of $10,000 plus GST for in-kind support to Hill’s Pet Nutrition on an annual basis.


If a significant opportunity arises which is not fundable within the constraints of this agreement, Hill’s Pet Nutrition will continue to be a partner of choice for new initiatives.


Sponsorship Investment



We invite Hill’s Pet Nutrition to consider its commitment to contribute $150,000 plus GST to support a three year multi-project sponsorship program from 2013 to 2015.    



Annual Financial Contribution



$50,000 financial contribution for agreed projects



$50,000 total per annum



Annual In-Kind Contribution



$20,000 in-kind support for the Hospital Feeding Program



$5,000 in-kind support for agreed trials



$10,000 in-kind support for agreed additional projects



$35,000 total per annum



Payment will be remitted upon receipt of an invoice from Murdoch University on the following dates:



1 January 2013:     
$50,000 (plus GST), plus $35,000 in-kind donation supplied during the year




1 January 2014:
$50,000 (plus GST), plus $35,000 in-kind donation supplied during the year




1 January 2015:
$50,000 (plus GST), plus $35,000 in-kind donation supplied during the year


Sponsorship Term



1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015


Conclusion



Murdoch University has a commitment to promoting international excellence in veterinary science.  It has been evident over the course of our partnership that Hill’s Pet Nutrition shares our goals of providing the highest standard of veterinary education and care.  



Murdoch University has been in a phase of adjustment in recent times.  This has led towards an exciting time of new beginnings and opportunities both for the University and the partnership between the School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences and Hill’s Pet Nutrition.  


This revised three year multi-project sponsorship will help us to effectively work together as partners, ensuring support for key on-going projects and allow flexibility to meet emerging opportunities and priorities while not precluding or preventing us from pursuing other partnership opportunities should they arise.


Thank you for taking the time to consider this opportunity.  We look forward to working with Hill’s Pet Nutrition over the next three years on further exciting initiatives.   Please do not hesitate to contact us for further information on this opportunity. 



Professor David Hampson


Dean, School of Veterinary & Biomedical Sciences



Telephone:   
08 9360 2636



E-mail:
D.Hampson@murdoch.edu.au


Ms Ellaine Hislop




Executive Officer, Murdoch University Veterinary Trust


Telephone:      
08 9360 2699




E-mail:            
E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au
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Introduction

Murdoch University and Hill’s Pet Nutrition have been collaborating for many years, and in 2009 we partnered
to develop a multi project funding agreement to benefit nutritional education and student experience at
Murdoch. The current agreement concluded on 14™ September 2012 and it is our hope that Murdoch can work
with Hill’s Pet Nutrition to ensure continued success and an ongoing partnership that provides mutual benefit.

Murdoch University and the School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences have been in a phase of exciting new
beginnings and opportunities in recent times. The partnership between the School of Veterinary and Biomedical
Sciences and Hill’s Pet Nutrition has evolved during this time of change within the University and we believe, grown
stronger over the past three years.

Hill's Pet Nutrition has made an investment of |l over the past three years plus in-kind support to
support the following areas:

o Hill’s Pet Nutrition Mobility & Rehabilitation Service

o Feeding program, with nutritional recommendations
o Veterinary Professional Life (VPL) involvement

o Continuing Education programs

o Special Projects Program

This multi-project partnership is managed by the Executive Officer of the Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
working with a Hill’'s Technical Service Veterinarian to provide a central point of contact, greater accountability
and budgeting predictability.

This partnership has benefited Hill’s Pet Nutrition and Murdoch University by:

o Dedicating funds to meet jointly identified educational and clinical care projects

. Providing clear budgeting for both institutions, and documenting sponsorship benefits which reflect
the total value of our partnership and a central management process for our partnership

) Supporting educational projects for undergraduate students that prepare them to succeed as
veterinarians

. Supporting education for students, staff, and practicing veterinarians that promotes the highest

standards of animal nutrition and veterinary care

) Supporting Murdoch University Veterinary Teaching Hospital through an agreed feeding plan that
meets University requirements, our patients’ dietary needs and Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s business
objectives

These outcomes have demonstrated Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s commitment to the veterinary profession, and have
built links to Murdoch’s staff, students, continuing education participants and hospital clients.

With a partnership such as ours, we greatly appreciate the assistance of Hill’'s Pet Nutrition in accomplishing our
shared strategies.

The following proposal provides opportunities for the future for Hill’s Pet Nutrition consideration - towards the
enduring success of a Hill's — Murdoch partnership.
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FUTURE PARTNERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

Murdoch University and the School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences are committed to a long-term partnership
with Hill’s Pet Nutrition and will work to ensure we meet our mutual goals. By extending our partnership from 1%
January 2013 until 315 December 2015 we have the opportunity to enhance our current highly successful partnership
and the collaborations that we have undertaken over the past three years.

The following areas of support have been identified as of interest to Hill’'s and are explored further in this
proposal:

o Hill’s Product and Promotion in Hospital
o Hospital feeding program
* I
o Nutrition Trials
" I
o I

o Engagement with Veterinary Profession
o Co- Sponsorship of MOVE
o [ Sronsorship of Club Medicine
= 3 Sessions
o [ Sronsorship of Perth Surgery Series
= 4 Sessions

) Engagement with Students
o Co- Sponsorship of Veterinary Professional Life (VPL)
o Opportunities for Hill’'s Pet Nutrition Education for Students
o Student Programs, Projects and Events
= Murdoch Veterinary Students’ Association
= KeePad Interactive Learning
» Clinic Coats Ceremony
» Client Simulation Classes
= 5% Year Badge Ceremony
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Hill’s Product and Promotion in Hospital

With Murdoch’s reputation as a centre of veterinary excellence, our hospital practices provide a powerful
example for veterinarians, students and clients. Partnering with Hill’s Pet Nutrition, for our in-house feeding
program demonstrates a confidence in Hill’s products to our clients and students. Students who are learning to
develop nutritional guidelines for clients will be using Hill’s products as part of their clinical experience.

While Murdoch must treat each animal individually, and ensure that our academics and clinicians have the freedom to
make the best decisions for the patient, we are confident that Hill’'s products will continue to be the product of choice
in our hospital.

Hill's support is acknowledged and promoted throughout the hospital and a large number of clients are given
discharge letters recommending a nutrition plan. The nutritional recommendation template that makes
recommending Hill’s products an easy and supported choice will continue to be utilised by hospital staff at their
discretion.

The in-kind support for Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital feeding program is greatly appreciated. At present up
to I Hill's Pet Nutrition products is utilised through this program per year, supporting our hospital patients and
providing an example for students and clients. Following discussions with a Hill’s representative we propose that this
level of support be increased to I A further J Hill’s Pet Nutrition products will be provided for mutually
agreed upon trials.

The following acknowledgements and benefits will be provided for this program:

e Students learning to develop nutritional guidelines for clients may use Hill’s products as part of their
clinical experience.

e Hospital staff will be educated about Hill’s in-kind support for the feeding program.

e Murdoch staff will liaise with clinicians encouraging them to ensure that where appropriate, patients are
discharged with a nutritional recommendation.

e Murdoch must treat animals individually, and ensure that its academics and clinicians have the freedom
to make the best decisions for the patient and the client. Without limiting this freedom, hospital staff
will, at their discretion, continue to utilise the nutritional recommendation template that may include
Hill’s products and which could be given to clients with the patient discharge information and forwarded
to referring veterinarians with patient referral letter. The use of this recommendation will be reviewed
annually.

e Hill's will be provided signage opportunities in Murdoch’s Veterinary Teaching Hospital waiting rooms.
Text must be agreed jointly. While text cannot be a product endorsement or universal medical
recommendation, as the valued sponsor of Murdoch’s Veterinary Teaching Hospital the language will
demonstrate Murdoch’s use of the Hill’s products.
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e Where practical, Hill’s will receive preferential stocking (in terms of visibility and amount of space) with
adequate literature and diet planning sheets in the feed room for student use/instruction. Hill’s staff
will ensure supplies of different Hill’s diets are adequate for Murdoch’s in-hospital patient feeding needs
in line with the terms of this agreement and ensure adequate supplies of literature and diet planning
sheets are available in the feed room for student use and instruction. Murdoch staff will monitor stocks
to ensure food donated by Hill’s is only used for in-hospital feeding up to the |l in-kind donation.
Additional stocks will be purchased via a wholesaler. Products from other pet food companies may be
available in the feed room for alternative feeding of patients.

e The Sponsor will be given the option of 50% of product display space in Murdoch’s waiting rooms.
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Engagement with the Veterinary Profession

A number of Murdoch University CVE events have previously been supported by Hill’s including Murdoch Online
Veterinary Education (MOVE - formally RATS), Dermclub, Club Medicine, Regional Surgery Series and Surgery Series.
As the CE program develops, the opportunities to Hill’s in future years can be tailored to a mutually beneficial level.

MOVE

We propose that Hill’'s Pet Nutrition continue to support continuing education by co-sponsorship of MOVE, targeting
veterinarians throughout Australia and Asia. The primary markets for the course will be Australia, Singapore and
Hong Kong; however the sessions are available at a time that may be suitable for other large Asian markets such as

China, Thailand, Korea and Japan. |——
- ]

The program for 2013 currently includes 10 small animal sessions and two equine sessions.

The following acknowledgements and benefits will be provided for this program:
e Hill's Pet Nutrition will be acknowledged verbally at each presentation
e Hill's Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on screen during each presentation
e Hill's Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on promotional materials distributed for the MOVE program
e Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on course materials distributed for the presentations
¢ Inclusion of Hill’'s Pet Nutrition sales representatives on the email distribution list for each online session
e A representative from Hill’'s Pet Nutrition will be invited to present one MOVE presentation, on a mutually
agreed subject at one event or a short presentation (up to 10 minutes) at five of the scheduled events

Club Medicine
These lectures will be clinically orientated, interactive, and at a level that is relevant to practitioners and presented by
veterinarians from the Small Animal Medicine department at Murdoch University Veterinary Teaching Hospital, with

the potential for other guest lecturers. |EEG—_

In 2013 a series of three continuing education sessions focusing on small animal internal medicine will be scheduled.

Sponsorship benefits will include:
e Access in person to veterinarians interested in small animal medicine
e Verbal acknowledgement of sponsorship at the beginning of each session
e Opportunity for your company representative to mingle with attendees prior to the lecture
e Opportunity to provide promotional material to attendees
e Opportunity to do a short welcoming presentation (up to three minutes) at the beginning of lecture
e A copy of the notes for the representative attending and/or a copy by email
e Your logo on all promotional material including registration flyers and lecture notes
¢ Acknowledgement on Sponsor page of Continuing Education website





Perth Surgery Series

These lectures will be clinically orientated, interactive, and at a level that is relevant to practitioners. The lectures will
be presented by veterinarians from the Small Animal Surgery department at Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital
which is lead by Professor Giselle Hosgood (soft tissue/oncologic surgery) and Associate Professor Mark Glyde
(orthopaedic / neurosurgery). In previous years these events have been very popular with an N

In 2013 a series of four continuing education sessions focusing on small animal surgery are scheduled. The
confirmed dates for the sessions are:

e Wednesday 27" February 2013
e Wednesday 15" May 2013

¢ Wednesday 215t August 2013

e Wednesday 20" November 2013

Sponsorship benefits will include:

e Access in person to veterinarians interested in small animal surgery

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
e A copy of the notes for the representative attending and / or a copy by email

e Your logo on all promotional material including registration flyers and lecture notes

e Acknowledgement on Sponsor page of Continuing Education website





Engagement with Students
Veterinary Professional Life
Pet Nutrition Education for Students Opportunities
Student Programs, Projects and Events

As well as the continuation of the well established Veterinary Professional Life (VPL) program, we suggest that to
ensure both Hill’'s and Murdoch receive maximum benefit and support in the area of engagement with students longer
term projects be considered to replace the small projects that are currently being supported each year within the
following areas:

e Veterinary Professional Life
e  Pet Nutrition Education for Students
e Student Programs, Projects and Events

Veterinary Professional Life (VPL)

Veterinary Professional Life activities and exercises are integrated through all five years of the curricula and in a
variety of courses, preparing students for the non-technical aspects of their role as veterinarians. Murdoch and Hill’s
have together committed to developing the Veterinary Professional Life course and will continue to build support
networks among students and staff, practice team building and communication skills, and teach professional and
personal development. VPL events include the 1% Year Orientation Day, 2" Year Camp and 3™ Year Conference.

The following acknowledgements and benefits will be provided for the VPL program:

e Hill’'s will be automatically named the major sponsor at the VPL3 Conference

e Hill's Pet Nutrition’s will be acknowledged verbally at each event

e Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s logo will be displayed on promotional materials distributed at the events

e Hill’s Pet Nutrition’s logo will be displayed on course materials distributed at the events

e A representative from Hill’'s Pet Nutrition will be invited to attend and participate in Hill’s sponsored
Veterinary Professional Life events

e Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be provided an opportunity to provide a “promotional” pack or Hill’s branded
product to students at supported Veterinary Professional Life events, for example Hill’s t-shirts at 1
Year Orientation Day

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

As part of the current agreement student based projects are agreed upon by both Murdoch and Hill’s at the beginning
of each year. This has included items such as client simulation classes, VPL conference, tutorial room monitor,
visiting clinicians and WYSE terminals.

An additional N 2nnum of in-kind support is currently offered for utilisation within student focussed
projects, the VPL program and CE events. This has been used for items such as catering, supporting the VNA course
and Hill’s branded items (stethoscopes, notebooks, t-shirts etc).

Several programs, projects and events are organised to enhance the education experience of students at Murdoch.
These include events such as the 3™ Year Clinic Coat Ceremony and the 5% Year Student Badge Ceremony where
catering was supported by Hill’s as well as Hill’'s promotional material distributed to students. The Murdoch Veterinary
Students Association (MVSA) is instrumental in organising several events and programs for students and we hope this
agreement can be an opportunity to support their work.

The in-kind support Hill’s has provided to past events has ensured their continuation and success and we hope this
level of support can continue. Relevant events will continue to be offered to Hill’s for consideration of your in-kind
support on an annual basis.

Projects for the term of a new sponsorship agreement that we invite Hill’s to consider are:

Murdoch Veterinary Students’ Association (MVSA)

The MVSA is a student run group that performs a variety of duties within the veterinary school such as
clothing and equipment orders, hosting various student social events and providing a direct voice to the Dean
of the Veterinary School to discuss student-related issues.

There are 11 “Student Interest Groups” (SIGs) within Murdoch which currently act as separate entities from
the MVSA. Each has its own area of interest (Surgery, Business, Cattle, Horses, Dogs, Welfare, Pigs, Wildlife,
Exotics, Public Health, and a student-run newspaper) and a Board that manages events/funding etc. The
number of SIGs has doubled over the past three years and has provided numerous opportunities for students
to learn outside of the classroom.

A new structure has been outlined for MVSA including more defined roles for all new committee positions.
This will see the MVSA change its image and grow into a larger, more professionally run organisation. The
MVSA will continue to support networking events, and “stress-relieving” events (Winter Dinner, Vet Revue,
Sundowners, etc.) but moreover they will become the voice of the Murdoch Students.

SIGs will become part of and hold committee positions on the MVSA, providing a more diverse student voice
on how the MVSA is managed and will also be invited to the regular meetings with the Dean to discuss issues
within the school.





The funding of the SIGs will also be coordinated through the MVSA. The SIGs will apply for funding via a
“grant application” within the MVSA. The MVSA would review the application and examine the group status
and events (yearly budget, past years’ memberships, total events held, number of students at each event,
future goals, etc) and then award an amount. The funds would pay for events (catering, gifts for speakers
etc) and subsidise clothing orders.

Hill’s Pet Nutrition would become the major sponsor of the Murdoch Veterinary Students Association for three
years to enable the rejuvenation of the MVSA and support the entire veterinary student body.

B A acknowledgement of Hill’s support would be made at each event and a Hill’s representative would
be invited to attend relevant and agreed upon events.

KeePad Interactive Learning
We invite Hill’s to assist in the purchase of the KeePad technology to enable and promote active learning by
problem solving for our students.

The system works by keypads being passed out to students at the start of the tutorial, case material is then
presented, students are asked to make decisions regarding case management, their answers are pressed into
the keypad and the outcome and breakdown of the answers of the class are then centrally coordinated by the
system. The outcome of their decision is tested by the progressing of the case in line with the majority
decision.

This technology will allow relaxed but engaging interactive whole year group tutorials. The purpose is to
assist students in acquiring clinical problem solving skills so they are better placed for final year rotation and
veterinary practice. Students will also be assisted in learning lecture content of the clinical disciplines by
putting the facts into a practical context. We anticipate students will find the clinical years of the course less
daunting with this extra assistance.

We intend to use this style of teaching for all 4™ Year students in 2013, with at least 20 teachers across all
clinical disciplines, expanding into other year groups in future years.

Clinic Coats Ceremony

The Clinic Coats Ceremony for our 3™ Year students moving into clinical sciences was initiated three years
ago. This important milestone celebrating this transition has become an important occasion that is looked
forward to by students and their families each year. As well as Hill’s support to the AVA each year in
providing coats to our students, we request that you continue your support of the event through your in-kind
support of catering and stethoscopes or other Hill’s branded item. Hill’s support will be acknowledged with
logos on the program, verbally acknowledged at the ceremony, and the opportunity is available for Hill’s
signage to be placed in the ceremony area.





5% Year Badge Ceremony

The 5 Year badge ceremony is held each year for final year students to be presented their Vet in Training
badge. This celebration of a highlight in their veterinary training is commemorated with a small ceremony
and lunch. Hill’s will be acknowledged for their support on all communication regarding the ceremony, given
the opportunity to be involved with the ceremony, support the event through an in-kind contribution of
catering and the distribution of Hill’'s promotional material to students such as a nutritional booklet. Hill’s
support will be acknowledged at the event, and the opportunity is available for Hill’'s signage to be placed at
the ceremony.

Client Simulation Classes

These classes in client simulations for 3™ Year vet students work towards giving our future veterinarians skills
in communication and consultation. Small animal cases are used for the simulation classes with the object
being to combine communication skills with diagnostic pathology, connecting with a client, taking a history,
and making and explaining a diagnosis without using jargon. Hill’s support will be acknowledged with logos
on student handouts, verbally acknowledged with every student group, a Hill’s diet will be added to the scripts
where appropriate, and the opportunity is available for Hill’'s signage to be placed in class area.

The following acknowledgements and benefits will be provided for student programs, projects and events:

Hill’'s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on each KeePad keypad for the term of this sponsorship
agreement.

Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be acknowledged verbally at each supported event.

Hill’'s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on relevant materials distributed at the events.

Hill’s Pet Nutrition logo will be displayed on course materials distributed at the events.

A representative from Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be invited to attend and participate in Hill’s supported
student events.

Hill’s Pet Nutrition will be provided an opportunity to provide Hill’s branded product to students
participating in supported events.





2013 - 2015 Sponsorship Agreement

This proposal recommends that Murdoch and Hill’s Pet Nutrition focus on three key areas that would be
consistently linked with Hill's sponsorship, providing funding or in-kind donations as well as mutually agreed
benefits throughout the duration of the contract.

The areas as detailed in the proposal are:
. Hill's Product and Promotion in Hospital
o Engagement with the Veterinary Profession
. Engagement with Students

Murdoch will propose additional items of support within these key areas, to a maximum value of N
Il for in-kind support to Hill’s Pet Nutrition on an annual basis.

If a significant opportunity arises which is not fundable within the constraints of this agreement, Hill’s Pet
Nutrition will continue to be a partner of choice for new initiatives.

Sponsorship Investment

We invite Hill's Pet Nutrition to consider its commitment to contribute JllO r!us GST to support a three
year multi-project sponsorship program from 2013 to 2015.

Annual Financial Contribution

Annual In-Kind Contribution

Payment will be remitted upon receipt of an invoice from Murdoch University on the following dates:

Sponsorship Term

I 2013 to I 2015





Conclusion

Murdoch University has a commitment to promoting international excellence in veterinary science. It has been
evident over the course of our partnership that Hill’s Pet Nutrition shares our goals of providing the highest
standard of veterinary education and care.

Murdoch University has been in a phase of adjustment in recent times. This has led towards an exciting time of new
beginnings and opportunities both for the University and the partnership between the School of Veterinary and
Biomedical Sciences and Hill’s Pet Nutrition.

This revised three year multi-project sponsorship will help us to effectively work together as partners, ensuring
support for key on-going projects and allow flexibility to meet emerging opportunities and priorities while not
precluding or preventing us from pursuing other partnership opportunities should they arise.

Thank you for taking the time to consider this opportunity. We look forward to working with Hill’s Pet Nutrition
over the next three years on further exciting initiatives. Please do not hesitate to contact us for further
information on this opportunity.

Professor David Hampson

Dean, School of Veterinary & Biomedical Sciences
Telephone: 08 9360 2636

E-mail: D.Hampson@murdoch.edu.au

Ms Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer, Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
Telephone: 08 9360 2699

E-mail: E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au









